
Questions & Answers 
Janitorial Services at the Destin-Fort Walton Beach Airport  

RFP AP 25-15 
 

1. Who is the incumbent contractor and how many years have they been providing 
services under the existing contract?  
 

o 4 yrs 
 

2.  What is the current contracted monthly price for all labor and equipment? 
 

o Approximately $25,601.00 
 

3.  What is the current contracted monthly price for all consumables and supplies?  
 

o Airport is currently providing all consumable goods. 
 

4. On page "Specifications-3", it states that the Required Consumables are "not all 
inclusive". What is missing from this list that the awarded contractor is required to 
furnish?   
 

o This would depend on future service demand products and any other product that 
the airport deems necessary to have for customer satisfaction and convenience.  

 
 

5. After reviewing the Scope of Work, periodic services such as Carpet Shampoo, 
Window Washing, and bathroom floor machine scrubbing is not included. Are these 
services outsourced on a separate contract? 
 

o  No, they are not outsourced and should be included/added to the Scope of Work. 
   

 
6. Floor refinishing scope is mentioned in Specifications 3. What is the frequency of 

this service? Quarterly/Semi-Annual/Annual?  
 

o Quarterly 
 
 

7. What is the current staffing level for each of the 3 shifts, 7 days a week? Also, how 
many supervisors are currently staffed during each of the shift?  
 

o Day Shift 3 with one working supervisor, Evening Shift 3 including a lead 
custodian, Night Shift 1 floor tech. 

  
8. The awarded contractor is required to submit their Performance Bond. Do we need 

to submit Bid Bonds along with our proposals?   
 

o No, just the Performance Bond.  
 


